PARK & REC MINUTES

Dickinson Township Park & Recreation

April 28, 2025 Dickinson Township Meeting Room 6:00 p.m.

Attendance

Park & Rec Members:

Chairperson Julie Quigley, Vice Chairman Mike Shenk, Ed Rosenberry, Diane Gill

Staff:

Public Works Director, Glenn Kelso, Receptionist/Asst Secretary/Treasurer, Laci Hockenberry

Absent:

Henry Koch

Visitors:

Call to Order

The April 28, 2025, Dickinson Township Park and Rec meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson Quigley followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Opening Announcements - None

Agenda Approval

A motion was made by Diane Gill and seconded by Ed Rosenberry and unanimously passed for approval of the April 28, 2025 agenda.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Ed Rosenberry and seconded by Diane Gill and unanimously passed to approve the March 24, 2025 meeting minutes.

Chairperson's Report - None

Public Comment – None

Staff Reports

Public Works Director Kelso gave the Park and Rec Board an update on the grant for Lindenwood Park and said that it has been submitted. It will take 12 to 18 months before the Township knows if they have been awarded the grant. Once the plans are released, he will provide them to the Park and Rec Board to review. Public Works Director Kelso informed the board that a meeting was held to discuss Barnitz Mill with Senator Rothman and Commissioner Neiderer, hopefully it will help with

the progression on the mill and that the Township will have their support when going for grants. C.S. Davidson is looking to have some plans and estimates ready on the stabilization of Barnitz Mill to the Township in the coming months.

Chairperson Quigley noted that Friends of Barnitz Mill will be holding a meeting on April 29th at 1:00 p.m. and it is available to attend via zoom as well. Please contact Elizabeth Grant to get the link. Chairperson Quigley reached out on behalf of Friends of Barnitz Mill for a small grant through historical society, called History Pops. It is for educational literature and advertising, and she is hoping that it will help to promote Friends of Barnitz Mill, Stuart and Lindenwood Parks and the Township.

Public Works Director Kelso announced that Secretary/Treasurer Hockenberry has accepted a new position with North Newton Township. The Park and Recreation Board presented her with a card.

New Business

Chairwoman Quigley presented the board with a document she drafted regarding having a special exception to the current ordinance that would allow for alcohol to be sold or for tastings to occur during certain Township events or functions that are held at the park.

Public Works Director Kelso stated that the committee cannot take action on this at tonight's meeting as it was not on the agenda. He will make sure that it is added to the agenda for the May 27th meeting.

Old Business

a. Buy, Sell, Eat Spring Event

Secretary/Treasurer Hockenberry stated that there are currently 20 spaces claimed for the event. Chairperson Quigley stated that Precision Fly & Tackle will need a 20'x40' space for their trailer/show room. The Park and Rec Board held a brief discussion on a layout plan for the Yard Sale spaces and where to place the Precision Fly & Tackle trailer, Food Truck and Fire Trucks. Diane Gill donated T-Shirts for each of the Park and Rec Committee members to wear at the event. Vice Chairman Shenk will pick up the Cornhole Boards for the event, he will handle picking up the gift cards for the winners of the Horseshoe Tournament and then submit a receipt. Public Works Director Kelso suggested checking to see if any local places would be willing to donate gift cards.

Adjournment

Vice Chairman Shenk motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. The motion was seconded by Ed Rosenberry and passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Laci Hockenberry Receptionist/Secretary/Treasurer